May 6th, 2019 at Bike Central, Le Mars, Iowa

Meeting called to order by Eddie McKee

Members Present

Mark Sturgeon, Susie Plathe, Curt Driggs, Kevin Richards, Eddie McKee, Bob Culler, Keith Lamfers, Joni Kellen

Treasurer's Report

Mark Sturgeon reported the balances in the checking and savings accounts. Mark explained the monthly activity in both accounts. Approved by Susie Plathe.

Membership Report - 52 adults, includes 13 lifetime, 2 new, 1 renewed for 2020 and 22 youth members.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Approved by members present.

<u>Old Business</u>

Tour de Plymouth June 8, 2019: Continued discussions.

- Flyer Julie Phillips completed. Mark Sturgeon will send out to PCC email.
- All Sports Central registration Susie Plathe done will send email to last year's registration members. Light Breakfast and Lunch will be included, Goodie bag included.
- Food Keith Lamfers -
 - Breakfast Granola bars, bananas, etc
 - Lunch pulled pork, chips, potato salad, Bars and cookies will be donated by 6 members, 2 dozen each.
- Registrations Day of the event Susie Plathe print from All Sports central on the night prior.
- Door Prizes Mark Sturgeon & Eddie McKee Mark went through all the business he contacted at this point and what prizes they are donating.
- Give Away Joni Kellen -
 - cooling towel
 - bags will be proved by Claussen's (Kevin confirmed)
- Sag Driver day of the event Eddie McKee
- Route Dave Bak -
 - completed and route sent to PCC email.
 - Mark Sturgeon is checking the route with Tom Rohe for closures, etc.
 - Need to post the route on the PCC website.
- Block off street by Bike Central Susie contact City Hall Christy Collins
- Advertising
 - Susie –Sioux City Journal approved by members to proceed.
 - Susie mail out flyers to area bike clubs from list Mark provide
 - Mark KLEM press release.
- Starter cash needed for the day of event

Hillview Trail Cleanup: Reminder: June 1st – 8 am to ??. Members are encouraged to help. Bring supplies that you may have. Rakes, saws, etc. Bike ride after if anyone wants to lead it.

Plywood Trail – \$1,000 first installment of the \$5,000 pledge was paid.

Plymouth County Cyclists Meeting Minutes May 6th, 2019

Bike Rodeo - held on May 1st. Cold evening but we had 39 participants. Prizes were well received. The Club will reimburse Bike Central for their expenses of \$176.52. We have not received the sponsorship money from Floyd Valley Healthcare or the Rotary Club yet. That will cover the expenses.

Random Ride – April – Dave Bak had a ride to Carnes and back on April 20th.

New Business

Random Rides – Please post rides through PCC emails and Facebook both.

- May Joni & Keith
- June Susie
- July Dave
- Aug Mark
- Sept Bob & Julie

Future Rides – June 1st BikeSux in Sioux City, July 7th Siouxland Cyclists – Bikes for kids event

Ice Cream Days / Sesquicentennial

- Parade Saturday, June 15th The members present decided we would NOT have an entry in the parade this year due to so many other activities during this year's celebration. Motion by Kevin seconded by Keith.
- Family Ride is scheduled for Thursday, June 13th, 6 pm, from the Olson Center, around town then to the Ice Cream social at Primebank if any members want to attend.

Plymouth County Fair in July - PCC club members will help again in the Optimists Club booth to raise money for the club. We will try and get Sunday for working.

Next meeting:

June 3, 2019, 7 pm At BIKE CENTRAL

We will fill bags for Tour de Plymouth and discuss last minute planning

Motion by Eddie McKee to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Joni Kellen.

Respectfully submitted, Susie Plathe